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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 25, 2016

SUBJECT: Agreement with Time Warner Cable for relocation of utilities for Clays Mill Road
; Project Section 2C

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute Agreement with Time Warner Cable in the amount of $22,707 for
relocation of utilities for Section 2C of Clays Mill Road Improvements Project. Section 2C lies between
Keithshire Way and Waco Drive.

Purpose of the Request:

On December 4, 2014 (Resolution No. 713-2014), Council approved execution of Supplemental Agreement No.
6 with Kentucky Transportation Cabinet in the amount of $5,680,000 in federal funding [Surface Transportation
Lexington (SLX)] for additional design, additional utilities relocation, and additional construction funds for
completion of 2A, 2B, and 2C. An agreement has been negotiated with Time Warner Cable for relocation of
utilities constructed and maintained by Time Warner Cable in the 1.2 mile section between Keithshire Way and
Waco Drive.

Cost in this Budget year: The agreement provides for Time Warner Cable to make the necessary removal,
alternations or adjustments to its facilities to accommodate the proposed highway construction, at a cost of
$41,354. The LFUCG shall be responsible for 55% ($22,707) of the total costs of relocating these utilities on
private right of way. No additional relocation costs for Time Warner Cable in Section 2C are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
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